
Peak District National Park Authority
Tel: 01629 816200
E-mail: customer.service@peakdistrict.gov.uk
Web: www.peakdistrict.gov.uk
Minicom: 01629 816319
Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell, Derbyshire. DE45 1AE

Our Ref:

Date:

A.1142/1594 

21 June 2017

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting: Local Joint Committee

Date: Thursday 29 June 2017

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: The Board Room, Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell

SARAH FOWLER
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA

1.  Apologies for Absence 

2.  Minutes of previous meeting 16/12/16 (Pages 5 - 8)

3.  Urgent Business 

4.  Public Participation  
To note any questions or to receive any statements, representations, deputations and 
petitions which relate to the published reports on Part A of the Agenda.

5.  Members Declarations of Interest  
Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal or prejudicial interests 
they may have in relation to items on the agenda for this meeting.

6.  Appointment of Secretary of the Committee 

7.  Safety Officers Annual Report (2016) (Pages 9 - 20)
Appendix 1

Appendix 2

8.  Staff Committee Activity Report : January to June 2017 (Pages 21 - 22)

Public Document Pack



9.  UNISON Activity Report (Pages 23 - 26)

Duration of Meeting

In the event of not completing its business within 3 hours of the start of the meeting, in accordance 
with the Authority’s Standing Orders, the Authority will decide whether or not to continue the meeting.  
If the Authority decides not to continue the meeting it will be adjourned and the remaining business 
considered at the next scheduled meeting.

If the Authority has not completed its business by 1.00pm and decides to continue the meeting the 
Chair will exercise discretion to adjourn the meeting at a suitable point for a 30 minute lunch break 
after which the committee will re-convene.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (as amended)

Agendas and reports

Copies of the Agenda and Part A reports are available for members of the public before and during the 
meeting.  These are also available on the website www.peakdistrict.gov.uk .

Background Papers

The Local Government Act 1972 requires that the Authority shall list any unpublished Background 
Papers necessarily used in the preparation of the Reports.  The Background Papers referred to in 
each report, PART A, excluding those papers that contain Exempt or Confidential Information, PART 
B, can be inspected by appointment at the National Park Office, Bakewell.  Contact Democratic 
Services on 01629 816200, ext 362/382.  E-mail address:  democraticservices@peakdistrict.gov.uk. 

Public Participation and Other Representations from third parties

Anyone wishing to participate at the meeting under the Authority's Public Participation Scheme is 
required to give notice to the Director of Corporate Strategy and Development to be received not later 
than 12.00 noon on the Wednesday preceding the Friday meeting. The Scheme is available on the 
website www.peakdistrict.gov.uk or on request from Democratic Services 01629 816362, email 
address: democraticservices@peakdistrict.gov.uk, fax number: 01629 816310.

Written Representations
Other written representations on items on the agenda, except those from formal consultees, will not 
be reported to the meeting if received after 12noon on the Wednesday preceding the Friday meeting.

Recording of Meetings
In accordance with the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 members of the public may record and 
report on our open meetings using sound, video, film, photograph or any other means this includes 
blogging or tweeting, posts on social media sites such or publishing on video sharing sites.   If you 
intend to record or report on one of our meetings you are asked to contact the Democratic and Legal 
Support Team in advance of the meeting so we can make sure it will not disrupt the meeting and is 
carried out in accordance with any published protocols and guidance.

The Authority uses an audio sound system to make it easier to hear public speakers and discussions 
during the meeting and to make a digital sound recording available after the meeting. The recordings 
will usually be retained only until the minutes of this meeting have been confirmed.

General Information for Members of the Public Attending Meetings
Aldern House is situated on the A619 Bakewell to Baslow Road, the entrance to the drive is opposite 
the Ambulance Station.  Car parking is available. Local Bus Services from Bakewell centre and from 
Chesterfield and Sheffield pick up and set down near Aldern House.  Further information on Public 
transport from surrounding areas can be obtained from Traveline on 0871 200 2233 or on the 

http://www.peakdistrict.gov.uk/
mailto:democraticservices@peakdistrict.gov.uk
http://www.peakdistrict.gov.uk/
mailto:democraticservices@peakdistrict.gov.uk


Traveline website at www.travelineeastmidlands.co.uk. 

Please note that there is no catering provision for members of the public during meal breaks.  
However, there are cafes, pubs and shops in Bakewell town centre, approximately 15 minutes walk 
away.

Members of Local Joint Committee: 

To: National Park Authority Representatives
Dave Frost Rosie Olle
Steve Coombes Cllr D Birkinshaw
Cllr C Carr Cllr D Chapman
Cllr A R Favell Cllr C Furness
Mr Z Hamid Cllr Mrs C Howe
Cllr J Macrae Cllr Mrs K Potter
Penny Aitken Tim Nicholson
Chris Pownall 2 Unison Representatives
Nicola Howarth Fowler
Scott Richmond
Cooper Josephine Allen

To: Employee Representatives
Rosie Olle

http://www.travelineeastmidlands.co.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



Peak District National Park Authority
Tel: 01629 816200
E-mail: customer.service@peakdistrict.gov.uk
Web: www.peakdistrict.gov.uk
Minicom: 01629 816319
Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell, Derbyshire. DE45 1AE

MINUTES

Meeting: Local Joint Committee

Date: Friday 16 December 2016 at 10.00 am

Venue: The Board Room, Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell

Chair: Cllr C Carr

Present: Cllr C Furness, Mr Z Hamid, Cllr Mrs C Howe, Cllr Mrs K Potter, 
Tim Nicholson, Steve Coombes, 2 Unison Representatives, 
Simon Malcolm and Jon Wayte

Apologies for absence: Cllr D Birkinshaw, Cllr D Chapman, Cllr A R Favell, Cllr J Macrae, 
Penny Aitken, Zoe Buswell, Chris Pownall, Rosie Olle, Dave Frost, 
Nicola Howarth, Sarah Fowler and Ruth Marchington

34/16 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR OF THE COMMITTEE FOR THE ENSUING YEAR (THE 
CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR ARE REQUIRED BY THE CONSTITUTION TO BE FROM 
SEPARATE SIDES. THE MEMBERS HELD THE CHAIR OF THE COMMITTEE LAST). 

The Secretary took the Chair to open the meeting and preside over the election of a new 
Chair.  As the last Chair had been an Authority Member, the Constitution required that a 
member of the staff side should be elected for the coming year. 

A motion to appoint Rosie Olle as Chair of the Committee for the ensuing year was moved 
and seconded.  It was noted that Rosie Olle was not present at the meeting but had 
indicated that she would be happy to be nominated as Chair.  The motion was then put to 
the vote and carried. 

RESOLVED: 

That Rosie Olle be appointed as Chair of Local Joint Committee for the ensuing year.

As the Chair was not present at the meeting the Secretary continued the meeting and 
presided over the election of a new Vice Chair.

35/16 APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR OF THE COMMITTEE FOR THE ENSUING YEAR 

A motion to appoint Authority Member Cllr Chris Carr as Vice-Chair of the committee for the 
ensuing year was moved, seconded, voted on and carried. 

RESOLVED: 

That Cllr Chris Carr be appointed as Vice-Chair of the Local Joint Committee.

Page 5

Agenda Item 2.����



Local Joint Committee Meeting Minutes
Friday 16 December 2016 

Page 2

Cllr Carr then took the Chair.

36/16 APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARY OF THE COMMITTEE 

A motion to appoint Ruth Marchington, Director of Corporate Strategy and Development, as 
Secretary of the Local Joint Committee was moved, seconded, put to the vote and carried. 

RESOLVED: 

That Ruth Marchington be appointed as Secretary of the Local Joint Committee for 
the ensuing year.

37/16 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 10 JUNE 2016 

The minutes of the last meeting of the Local Joint Committee held on 10 June 2016 were 
approved as a correct record subject to the addition of Cllr J A Twigg as Chair.

Cllr Mrs Kath Potter thanked Staff Committee for holding their recent Christmas charity 
event which raised money for ‘Crisis’.

38/16 MEMBERS DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no Member declarations of interest.

39/16 HEALTH AND SAFETY POLICY 2017 (JW) 

The Safety Officer introduced the report which sought approval of the Authority’s new 
Health and Safety Policy, previously known as the General Statement of Safety Policy.  The 
new policy gave the opportunity to clearly reference the Authority’s intentions to:

 Promote a more positive safety culture involving all the Authority’s people and 
partners

 Commit to becoming a role model and for sustainability
 Adopt a solid performance management approach for health and safety.

If approved the policy would be implemented from 1 January 2017.

In response to queries the Safety Officer stated that training on the new policy for staff had 
been started via briefing meetings and communications would be sent to ensure all staff 
were aware of the new policy.

The recommendation for approval of the new policy was moved and seconded.  The motion 
was then voted on and carried.

RESOLVED:

That the revised Health and Safety Policy (2017) be approved as Authority policy 
from 1 January 2017.

40/16 STAFF COMMITTEE ACTIVITY REPORT : JUNE 2016 - DECEMBER 2016 

Tim Nicholson introduced the Staff Committee activity report and highlighted the main 
activities.  These included the Cycle to Work scheme and involvement with the current 
organisational changes, he thanked the Leadership Team for supplying information to the 
Staff Committee and he also thanked UNISON for their support.

Page 6



Local Joint Committee Meeting Minutes
Friday 16 December 2016 

Page 3

Tim also reported on the recent Christmas charity event held by Staff Committee which had 
raised £227 for ‘Crisis’ and he thanked Cllr Mrs Kath Potter for her help with this.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

41/16 UNISON ACTIVITY REPORT 

Josephine Allen introduced the report which gave details of UNISON involvement in the 
current organisational changes.

Mr Hamid stated that he had been involved in similar changes in various roles through his 
employment and knew how difficult situations could be.  He praised Authority staff, Staff 
Committee and UNISON representatives on their professional and mature responses to the 
situation.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

The meeting ended at 10.32 am

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Local Joint Committee – Part A
29 June 2017

7. SAFETY OFFICERS ANNUAL REPORT (2016) 

1. Purpose of the report

The Authority is expected to receive and endorse an annual performance report for 
health & safety as a key part of its governance arrangements.  This report informs the 
committee of key aspects of health and safety management performance and of 
significant improvements made during the previous year. 

The report includes

 An overall appraisal of health and safety performance for the PDNPA for the 
previous year

 Reference to improving competencies, particularly through training including: 
‘How We Work Around Here’ – Line Manager Briefings and a series of 
workshops for Field Services

 Accident and incident data and analysis for the year ending December 2016 for 
staff and visitors

 A report on services provided to other National Parks and other third parties
 Recommendations for further action through 2017

2. R  Recommendations

  That the Safety Officer’s Annual Report for 2016 is approved.

3.   How does this contribute to our policies and legal obligations?

  Consideration of this report, by this committee, executes a principle governance
  function of the Authority.   

4. Background

The Authority is required to produce an Annual report of health & safety performance 
and to have this properly considered by management.

This report has been prepared by the Safety Officer.  The Health and Safety 
Committee and Strategic Leadership Team have been consulted with and approved 
the report for final approval by Local Joint Committee (“LJC”). 

5. Proposals

LJC is invited to formally consider the report and to comment on any specific safety 
matters as it sees fit.  LJC is asked to endorse the report recognising in particular the 
further improvements made in the overall management of safety at the Authority.

6. Are there any corporate implications members should be concerned about?

Financial:  The report includes reference to significant efficiency and performance 
improvements including income generation (Safety Advice to other NPAs).

Risk management:  The report is an important contribution to providing positive 
assurance in respect of our risk management (safety) systems and processes.

Page 9

Agenda Item 7.����



Local Joint Committee – Part A
29 June 2017

Sustainability:  Development and maintenance of arrangements to share this service 
resource (Safety Advice), sharing output and thus avoiding duplication in other NPAs 
making a very positive contribution to sustainability for all.

Background papers (not previously published) 

None

Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Safety Officers Annual Report for 2016 (final)
Appendix 2 - Health & Safety Committee minutes 8th May 2017 (draft)

Report Author, Job Title and Publication Date

Jon Wayte, Safety Officer, 21 June 2017

Page 10



Appendix 1

Safety Officers (SO) Annual Report for 2016

Context

This report will, in accordance with the Health and Safety Policy Part III -
Governance Arrangements, be submitted to the Health & Safety Committee, 
Strategic Leadership Team and Local Joint Committee in the spring of 2017.

The purpose of the report is to provide evidence that health and safety 
performance is satisfactory and continuously improving.

The report includes

 An overall appraisal of health and safety performance for the PDNPA 
for the previous year

 Reference to improving competencies, particularly through training 
including: ‘How We Work Around Here’ – Line Manager Briefings and a 
series of workshops for Field Services

 Accident and incident data and analysis for the year ending December 
2016 for staff and visitors

 A report on services provided to other National Parks and other third 
parties

 Recommendations for further action through 2017

Health & Safety performance

The day-to-day routine management of health and safety matters is observed 
and judged by the SO during a continuous, rolling programme of visits to 
premises and staff ‘at work’.  During these visits opportunities arise to 
recognise and endorse good practice, respond to instances where some 
improvements are necessary and to further coach staff, enhancing their 
competence, understanding and use of resources and risk management 
techniques including, in particular, risks assessment.

Workplace visits typically take account of

 Safety related documentation.  Good documentation is an essential 
component part of a safety management system.  Use of and 
compliance with these documented systems is key to our overall 
success in implementing, maintaining and demonstrating good safety 
management.  Key documents include: safety policies and associated 
procedures, safe working method statements and risk assessments, 
incident reports/records and follow-up/action reports.  The SO 
continues to review and update existing and develop new, safety 
related documents.  These documents, including many risk 
assessments and core Safety Policy are becoming more consistent 
across all NPAs allowing much more efficient and timely review, 
replacement and referral.

Page 11



Appendix 1

 Physical conditions and work activities – including: work 
space/light/noise/temperature/humidity/ventilation, access and egress, 
building conditions, work equipment, the use of PPE (personal 
protective equipment), workstations and waste disposal.

 Risk assessments – an improvement in the completion, use and review 
of risk assessments continues to build for a wide range of matters.  The 
process of risk assessment review has driven an improvement in the 
understanding of risk for matters such as the use of work equipment 
and better familiarity with key control measures.  Replacement of older 
risk assessments continues, ensuring that these assessments are 
current, valid and relevant.  The SO will continue to focus on risk 
assessments and their improvement, as the key component in 
managing routine safety matters and for providing evidence that safety 
is being properly considered and well managed.

 Resources and competencies – closely allied to the production and use 
of risk assessments is the understanding and use of these resources.  
Through further training and collaboration, familiarity, confidence and 
an appreciation of the value of good risk assessments is continually 
improving.  We can be confident that this will lead to enhanced and 
more reliable adherence to essential controls described within these 
key documents. 

Independent Internal Audit report

A retrospective audit of PDNPA Health and Safety procedures was included in 
the Internal Audit Plan for 2016/17.  The overall conclusion of this 
independent audit found that arrangements for managing risk were very good 
and that an effective control environment was in operation.  The overall audit 
opinion was that High Assurance was given.  This is the highest possible 
assessment of our health and safety procedures available to the auditors.
  
The risk/action ‘escalator’

Where a serious health or safety related matter is identified that requires 
‘escalation’ to senior management for further investigation and/or action, this 
will be identified.  There has, for 2016, been one such incident involving the 
use of one of our specialist Centaur vehicles, which overturned during a 
moorland fire-fighting operation.  One member of staff and one trainee 
volunteer ranger were injured, both making a quick recovery.  The incident 
was reportable under RIDDOR and an HSE investigation followed.  This 
incident, the HSE investigation and wider repercussions are discussed further 
below.

Training, information and supervision

The provision of safety training and information continues to be a key function 
provided by the SO at all Parks advised.  In 2016 significant developments 
include:

Page 12



Appendix 1

 A new Line Manager briefing module for Health and Safety, part of the 
‘How We Work Around Here’ series of events.  This module focused on 
key functions for Line managers in determining, assessing and 
improving: Awareness, Competence and Compliance. This laid 
important foundations for the introduction of a new Health and Safety 
Policy for 2017 based on the same three principles. 

 Specific coaching/mentoring continues, for individuals, groups and 
teams needing to address safety matters that are particularly relevant 
to their own activities and responsibilities.

 During 2016 the SO has provided further support to other NPs 
including a review of the structure, role and performance of Health and 
Safety Committees (initiated at South Downs NPA). 

 The Moors for the Future Team (MFF) continues to review and improve 
their safety management systems.  Following organisational changes 
at MFF a further review of their processes for identifying priorities, 
improving staff involvement/compliance and reporting back to line 
management continues. 

Health and Safety Policy for 2017

The PDNPA General Statement of Safety Policy for 2016 (and for many 
previous years) has now been replaced by a Health and Safety Policy.

The proposal for a new Health and Safety Policy was first introduced to HSC 
and SMT in the autumn of 2015.  This was offered as a more straight-forward 
and contemporary document that promotes the importance of developing a 
positive safety culture through the principles of Awareness, Competence and 
Compliance.  Following further actions to develop and support the new 
document through 2016, this work is now complete. 

Accidents and incidents data and analysis 2016

Staff

The PDNPA, in common with other NPAs continues to enjoy a low accident 
rate.  Causes of accidents are familiar and generally, only minor injuries have 
been experienced. These low numbers make any detailed analysis or 
comparison statistically difficult and therefore a simple analysis looking for 
more common circumstances of incidents and accidents is preferred.  

It is encouraging that 4 near-misses were reported in 2016 (up from 3 in 2015, 
1 in 2014 and none in the previous year).  This is, perhaps, further evidence 
that the value and importance of near-miss reporting is being more widely 
accepted.

There is no identified significant increase in the number or pattern of minor 
incidents.  Of 18 reported incidents 11 affected staff and 7 volunteers.

Page 13



Appendix 1

Fig. 1 Staff reported incidents by type of incident

The trend in the overall number of reported accidents over the previous 16 
years remains favourable.

Fig. 2 Staff accident trend 1999-2016

Visitors

Twelve accidents to visitors were reported in 2016, up from seven in 2015 and 
2014.  This compares to fourteen in 2013 and eleven 2012.  As in previous 
years these incidents were most commonly slips, trips and falls (6), only one 
bicycle related accident was reported for 2016 a significant decrease from 
previous years. Eight of the incidents reported were for students on school 
visits.  All of these incidents are investigated.

Page 14



Appendix 1

 
Fig. 3 Visitor accidents 2016

Centaur incident – 9th May 2016

While approaching a large moorland fire above the upper Derwent valley one of our 
Centaur specialist vehicles, driven by one of our Rangers and carrying one 
passenger, a Volunteer Ranger (Training) overturned harming both occupants.  The 
injuries to our Volunteer Ranger were reportable under RIDDOR (the Reporting of 
Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations 2013) and HSE (Health 
& Safety Executive) was informed of the incident, on the same day, by the Safety 
Officer (SO).

Both injured persons made a quick recovery from their injuries and resumed their 
respective duties.

HSE chose to investigate the incident and attended the accident site on two 
occasions.  At the second visit the Centaur was recovered from the accident site (by 
PDNPA staff), taken into possession by the HSE and removed to the Health and 
Safety Laboratory (HSL) at Buxton.

PDNPA staff has taken further action to ensure that a similar accident is less likely to 
happen and that all safety measures for all specialist vehicles are reviewed and 
where necessary improved.

Immediately following this incident a review of the use of all specialist vehicles was 
initiated by Area Managers (North and South).   The purpose of this review: to see if 
any changes were necessary to current safeguards and safety procedures to ensure 
the safe use of all such vehicles.  The review has looked at all aspects of specialist 
vehicle use including: the requirement for continued use of specific specialist 
vehicles; driver training and experience (for different situations of use); vehicle 
safety-checks, maintenance and repair; record keeping; and, safety documentation.  
While much of this work was completed quickly and most vehicles could continue to 
be used, some further work continues.

The Centaur vehicles have not been used since the incident and it is likely they will 
now be disposed of.

Page 15



Appendix 1

After a prolonged silence, in October 2016 HSE issued a Notice of Contravention 
(NoC) identifying certain technical breaches of health and safety legislation. These 
alleged breaches included:

1. Suitability of Vehicle for the terrain.  Although the thorough investigations by 
HSL Buxton had confirmed that the vehicle was, in every respect, suitable 
and the fact that this is one of the most commonly used vehicles for this type 
of work, HSE did not consider that we had done a sufficient assessment of 
suitability.

2. Maintenance of work equipment.  Records of maintenance for this vehicle 
were incomplete.  Although maintenance record keeping is not a legal 
requirement, without suitable records it was difficult to demonstrate that 
maintenance was sufficient.

3. Training.  Training records, a competency assessment and a detailed training 
syllabus were all available to the HSE investigation.  However they alleged 
that the circumstances of the accident were a sufficient indication that training 
and competence were not adequate.

All of the matters raised by HSE had already been recognised by our internal 
investigation and had been or were being attended to.  Confirmation of this was 
included in our response to HSE.

As HSE had been able to identify alleged contraventions PDNPA became liable for 
their costs recovery under Fee For Intervention (FFI) legislation.  Subsequent to 
agreeing our response to the NoC a series of invoices were received.  Queries were 
raised, as allowed under FFI, and while some costs were reduced, PDNPA remained 
liable for HSE investigation costs totalling £45,316.70.  Most of this sum related to 
the investigations carried out by HSL at Buxton.

This sum has since been paid to HSE.

Efficiency/cost savings

The SO continues to provide professional advice to Northumberland and 
South Downs National Park Authorities through agreed Service Level 
Agreements (SLAs).  The SLA with South Downs has been renewed to 2020.  
Further Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) audits have been carried out 
during 2016 for New Forest and Dartmoor NPAs.  An additional SLA for a 
continuing relationship with Dartmoor is currently being finalised.  The sharing 
of a professional OHS service by PDNPA with other members of the NP 
family is being written up as a case study by consultants exploring shared 
services opportunities for National Parks UK.  By using a common OHS 
service not only are costs supported but problems and solutions are shared, 
common formats for policies, risk assessments and accident reporting are 
agreed and consistent training and guidance is provided.    

Priorities and actions for 2017

The SO will continue to perform a rolling programme of workplace visits, 
audits and inspections and provide OHS advice to staff ‘at work’.

Other specific priorities for 2017 include:

Page 16



Appendix 1

 Supporting the work of a project group set up in the Commercial 
Development and Outreach Directorate to complete work initiated by 
the Centaur incident.

 Exploring opportunities to expand the membership and develop the role 
and function of the Health and Safety Committee to enhance the OHS 
resources at PDNPA.

 Ensure that PDNPA is addressing priorities for OHS identified by the 
HSE for the public sector including: work-related stress and manual 
handling.

Recommendations

It is recommended that:
1. The high assurance of good risk management identified by our auditors 

and the work summarised in this report, delivering continuing 
improvements in overall OHS management at PDNPA, is recognised.

2. Proposals for continuing/further priorities and actions for 2017 are 
endorsed.

Jon Wayte
Safety Officer
May 2017

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Members: Andrea McCaskie; Theresa Reid; Jon Wayte; Rosie Olle; Joanne Cooper
In attendance: Simon Malcolm; Sarah Wilkes; David Hickman   

HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Monday, 8 May 2017 in the Library, Aldern House at 1400hs-1530hs

MINUTES (draft)

1.  Apologies for absence: Neal Richmond, Jo Allen, Andrew Shaw

2. Minutes of the Meeting of 11 October 2016 – agreed and approved

3. Matters arising – none listed

Rosie Olle referred to the AH Emergency Evacuation Procedures, discussed 
at the previous meeting, noting that the list of senior personnel required to 
take action was out-of-date.  The Safety Officer confirmed that the list would 
be reviewed this month. The list is designed to include a sufficient number of 
staff so that in most cases there are enough named personnel on-site to deal 
with an emergency.  

4. Safety Officer’s annual report for 2016
The Safety officer gave a summary of his report for 2016.  David Hickman 
suggested that it would be useful to include numbers on the charts detailing 
accident and incident data.  These will be included for the report to LJC.  
Andrea requested that staff names are removed from the Centaur incident 
report summary for the public LJC report.  Both matters to be attended to by 
the Safety Officer.

5. Commercial Development and Outreach Directorate Health and Safety 
project group – objectives and progress report
Simon Malcolm and Sarah Wilkes gave a summary report of work initiated 
and continuing in the Commercial Development and Outreach Directorate to 
improve safety matters identified by the internal and HSE investigations 
following the Centaur incident and with reference to a Management 
Instruction issued. 

 
6. Initial proposal to expand and develop the membership and role of the HSC

The Safety Officer outlined a proposal to develop the membership and role of 
the H&S Committee to improve the overall resource for operational 
involvement in occupational health and safety.  This development has 
significant synergy with the project referenced at item 5 and will involve the 
whole of the Authority.  A suitable model for such development has been 
successfully implemented at the South Downs NPA. A more detailed proposal 
will be worked up and an extraordinary meeting arranged to discuss and 
agree this item. 

7. Safety Representative’s reports – none received

8. Any other business

Page 19



Appendix 2

8.1 Joanne Cooper suggested that minutes of this Committee should be taken 
by Democratic Services to ensure a more complete and accurate record.  
This was supported in principle, subject to further agreement, by Andrea.

8.2 Rosie queried the current situation in respect of the ‘panic alarms’ 
installed in the Reception area.  The Safety Officer agreed that the current 
system was not well understood and had not in fact been used for the 
intended purpose since installation.  He agreed to review the use of this 
system and the alternatives.

8.3 Rosie questioned whether the PDNPA had any specific health and safety 
obligations for our tenants.  The ‘landlord’ obligations were summarised by 
the Safety Officer and he confirmed that other occupational health and safety 
obligations belong to the respective tenants. 

 

Next meeting: October 2017*

*An extraordinary meeting may be arranged (in accordance with H&S Policy) before 
the scheduled Autumn meeting to agree/progress item 6.

Page 20



Local Joint Committee – Part A
29 June 2017

8. STAFF COMMITTEE ACTIVITY REPORT : January 2017 – June 2017

1. Purpose of the report 

To provide an update to Members of the work of Staff Committee and forge a 
meaningful dialogue through this Committee. This contact is seen as valuable to share 
the views of staff with Members.

2. Key issues

Staff Committee has a role as a staff voice to management, to provide support and 
assistance to staff going through disciplinary or grievance processes, to provide 
independent advice on HR issues and to organise social events for staff.

3. Recommendations

1. That the report be noted

4. How does this contribute to our policies and legal obligations?
N/A

Background

5. Structural Reorganisation

Leadership Team has held one meeting with Staff Committee and Unison with regards 
to the on-going Structural Reorganisation in the Outreach and Visitor Experience 
service areas in the Commercial Development & Outreach (CDO) Directorate to date.  
Previous meetings have been very useful, allowing ongoing feedback from staff to be 
fed back to the Leadership Team during the reorganisation consultation period.

Staff Committee were invited to attend the Briefing Sessions for both Outreach and 
Visitor Experience, during which the details of the reorganisation/change in terms and 
of conditions proposals were given to affected staff.  Staff Committee were also invited 
to accompany affected staff at a number of 1-2-1 meetings with their Director or Line 
Manager and Human Resources. A number of staff will have their posts disestablished 
by the proposals and will need to apply for posts in the new structure. An HR1 has 
been submitted to the Redundancy Payments Service, as there are more than 20 
redundancies proposed.      

Staff Committee has compiled a response based on staff comments to the 
reorganisation proposals and submitted it to the Leadership Team.

During this consultation period Staff Committee have met with HR and Line Managers 
to receive updates on the progress of the CDO Directorate reorganisation.

Staff Committee would like to thank Leadership Team for ensuring that information has 
been shared with staff through Staff Committee and Unison, and also for taking on 
board our concerns when issues have arisen throughout this process. We would also 
like to thank Unison for their ongoing support during the reorganisation process. 

6. Staff Survey / Investors in People Audit

Staff Committee are involved in a working group which has been established led by 
David Hickman to look at the five priorities which have emerged from the staff survey. 

1. Communications and visibility of leadership team
2. Culture of the organisation and work environment

Page 21

Agenda Item 8.����



Local Joint Committee – Part A
29 June 2017

3. Leadership and management
4. Reward and recognition
5. Business performance

The working group also includes HR, Unison, a member of the Communications Team, 
and a person from each directorate.

7. Cycle to work scheme

The spring window for the Cycle to work scheme was open for 6 weeks from March to 
April 2017.  Despite a high level of interest in the scheme, there was only one 
applicant.  Unfortunately, the applicant is on a casual contact and was not eligible to 
participate due to the statutory rules relating to repayment. 

8. Events Programme

Events are still being planned and staff interest in various events is being sought. An 
Easter Egg Hunt was carried out in April and appeared successful.

A recent walk with John Scott (Director of Conservation & Planning) took place in mid-
June and was well attended.  

Interest is being gathered for a quiz / games event with an evening barbeque and 
Duxford Flying Legends Airshow. 
  

9. Proposal

That the report be noted.

Are there any corporate implications members should be concerned about?

10. Financial:  N/A

11. Risk Management:  N/A

12. Sustainability:  N/A

13. Other relevant implication – N/A 

14. Background papers N/A

Appendices - None

Staff Committee, 22 June 2017

Page 22



Page 23

Agenda Item 9.����



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26


	Agenda
	2. Minutes of previous meeting 16/12/16
	7. Safety Officers Annual Report (2016)
	Safety Officers Annual Report for 2016 Appendix 1
	Health and Safety Committee minutes 8 May 2017 (draft)Appendix 2

	8. Staff Committee Activity Report : January to June 2017
	9. UNISON Activity Report

